

SDAYC 2021 July Dinner Meeting Minutes

July 15, 2021 at hosted by Navy Yacht Club – SD at Coronado Cays Yacht Club

The meeting was called to order at Call to Order by Commodore Dianna Durgin at 7:07.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commodore Durgin followed by a toast from SDAYC Vice Commodore Bill Edwards.

Navy YCSD Commodore Robert Howdyshell then introduced his fellow Navy YC members in attendance and then introduced the guest speaker, Mr. Larry Blumberg with Fleet Week San Diego who encouraged participation in the November 11, 2021 Veteran's Boat Parade. www.fleetweeksandieog.org

Commodore Durgin then introduced those SDAYC Staff Commodores present: Mike Durgin 2015, Aimee Smitherman (for Eric) 2016 and Mike Poltorak 2020.

The minutes from the June 17, 2021 meeting were approved as distributed.

SDAYC Board of Directors were then introduced with their reports:

Secretary Jerelyn Biehl – no report

Treasurer Margo Hemond – not in attendance

Jr Director Phil Kinnison – no report

Sr. Director Jim Murtland – not in attendance.

Jr Staff Commodore Mike Poltorak – wanted to recognize his wife who was unable to attend.

Rear Commodore Wayne Strickland – Encouraged all to nominate candidates for the Alonzo de Jessop, service to yachting award. And announced the Parade of Lights on December 12 & 18.

Vice Commodore Bill Edwards –Please submit nominees for Yachtsman of the Year. All nominations for all awards are due October 1. Bill has sent information on the 2022 Calendar and also asked for picket boats for the Veteran's Day Parade on Nov 11.

Commodore Dianna Durgin – no report

A Roll Call of Member, Associate, Affiliate and Liaison Clubs and announcements was conducted:

SDAYC 2021 July Dinner Meeting Minutes

Regular Member Clubs

Coronado Cays Yacht Club – Commodore Dave Murree talked about the Make-a-Wish regatta on Sept 26. The Beer Can racing continues and they plan on a Luau. There is an issue about anchoring and SDPTA will work to clarify.

Coronado Yacht Club – Vice Commodore Harper Hatheway reported on the Dutch Shoe Marathon next Friday July 23 with the Luff-In following. The Hospice Regatta and Ladies Day is planned. CYC is open.

Mission Bay Yacht Club —Commodore Gene Ratliffe commented their Jr Program is in full swing and adult learn to sail classes are full. The Jr Sabot Nationals will take place in early August as well as the Lido Nationals. MBYC heads to Catalina in July.

Navy Yacht Club San Diego – Commodore Bob Howdyshell reported on the Navy Cup on July 16.

Oceanside Yacht Club – Vice Commodore Herbert Brown reported OYC is open! passed.

San Diego Yacht Club – Director Mike Neal commented on the Dutch Shoe Marathon, SDYC Club Champs and the World Avocado Cup scheduled for July 31- Aug 1.

Silver Gate Yacht Club – Commodore David Kissinger reported that SGYC will have a Jr Sailing Swap meet on August 7.

Southwestern Yacht Club – Commodore Steve Frailey reported the Club has teams on the Transpac, Chicago-Mackinaw race and their Lipton Cup team is training. Fridays are full and the Junior program is busy.

Associate Member Clubs

Chula Vista Yacht Club – no report

Cortez Racing Association – Rear Commodore Chuck Bowers reported they look forward to the Commodore's Cup to MBYC with 28 boats. The Sharp Hospice event with CYC will take place in August and their Lipton Cup team is practicing.

SDMB Boat & Ski Club - not in attendance

Point Loma Yacht Club – Treasurer Shelly Parks reported The Race Around the Coronados – Crew of 2 will be July 17 and it is now open to fully crewed boats. Aug 14 is a Charity Bay Race.

Santa Margarita Yacht Club – A 4th of July BBQ for the troops was held and July 25 will be a Staff Commodore's lunch.

Affiliate Member Clubs

Convair Sailing Club – not in attendance San Diego Cruisers Assn – not in attendance

Liaison Members

RBOC – Peter Philips commented on the passage of the fix-it tickets which will be issued by the Harbor Patrol. Cleve Hardaker reminded a SDAYC that Peter's term limit ends in December for the RBOC Board of Directors.

SDAYC 2021 July Dinner Meeting Minutes

San Diego Catalina Assn – gave a quick update on the status of the SDCA.

Pacific Coast Yachting Assn – not in attendance

NOSA – not in attendance

SCYA – Peter Phillips thanked those clubs with adaptive sailing and the Charity Bay Race with PLYC is upcoming.

IOBG –Michael Kirchgestner reported they will hold a BBQ on Aug 21 from 11-3 for members.

IOBG Auxiliary – not in attendance

America's Boating Club: Shaun Mcardle encouraged volunteers for the Maritime Museum.

SD Port Tenants – Sharon Cloward discussed that hull cleaning will cease for 2 months in the SIYB for TMDL tests.

Old Business:

Rear Commodore's Reception: Commodore Durgin will host an event on July 25 at her home in the Coronado Cays. If no Rear Commodores respond by Wednesday, July 21, it will be cancelled.

New Business:

The next meeting will be held September 16, 2021, hosted by Oceanside YC.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:40pm

Respectfully submitted,

Jerelyn Biehl
SDAYC Secretary

Dianna Durgin
Commodore